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(F) airpon@litairport.com

May 22, 2012
Airport Sponsor

RE: ARE Consultants

Dear Sponsor,

Over the past four years ARE Consuitants has performed Independent Fee Estimates
(IFE) for the Lafayette Airport Commission. ARE Consultant has performed the work
timely enabling the Commission to receive Federal Grants as the fiscal year was closing.
The IFE's were completed timely and prior to the time estimates in which the
Commission had requested them.

We would not hesitant to work with ARE Consultants at any time and will continue to
work with them for Independent Fee Estimates.

Sincerely,

/Qf;’—(/\' /i/‘ Wﬁ’/ (4

Beth Callais

Special Projects

www.lftairport.com
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